The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
William Francis Galvin, Secretary of the Commonwealth
Public Records Division

Shawn A. Williams
Supervisor of Records

December 2, 2014
Mr. Stephen A. Revilak

Dear Mr. Revilak:

I have received your email dated November 16, 2014 requesting copies of letters sent to
the Office of the Attorney General (AGO). Specifically, you requested “Copies of all
notification letters sent to the Attorney General under 950 CMR 32.09 (Enforcement of Orders),
during the period January 1, 2014 through June 30, 2014".

The Public Records Law strongly favors disclosure by creating a presumption that all
governmental records are public records. G. L. c. 66, § 10(c); 950 C.M.R. 32.08(4). “Public
records” is broadly defined to include all documentary materials or data, regardless of physical
form or characteristics, made or received by any officer or employee of any town of the
Commonwealth, unless falling within a statutory exemption. G. L. c. 4, § 7(26).

Subsequent to a review of our files there are no recofifs resporsive to your request.
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ATTORNEY GENERAL

November 26, 2014

Stephen A. Revilak

Re:  Your Public Records Reguest

Dear Mr. Revilak:

This letter is in response to your public records request made pursuant to the Massachusetts
Public Records Law, G.L. c. 66. § 10. In an ¢-mail 1o this Office’s general correspondence
address on November 16, 2014, you requested copics of records held by the Office of the
Attorney General (AGO), specifically the following:

Copies of all notifications received under 950 CMR 32.09 (Enforcement of
Orders), during the period January 1, 2014 through Junc 30, 2014,

Pleasc be advised that the AGO has no records that are responsive 1o your request.

Very truly yours,

Lorraine A. G. Tarrow

Assistant Attorney General
Gencral Counsel’s OfTice



